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From: Patrick Hodgetts

To: Kate Lockery

Cc: Jesikah Richardson; Matthew Fletcher

Subject: FW: Special Commission of Inquiry into LGBTIQ hate crimes - Summons to Produce (NSWPF29) [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Monday, 24 October 2022 4:03:28 PM
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[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe.]

Dear Kate
| am writing by way of response to Summons #29, returnable 25 October.
Transferred by way of Il today (to Matthew Fletcher) will be the following material:

Item 1
e Criminal History — Bail Report for Robert Hart Malcolm;

Item 2
e Full COPS record for Robert Hart Malcolm;
e 3 x Microfilme records in relation to Robert Hart Malcolm;

Item 3
e 21 x crime scene photographs as referred to in the statement of crime scene officer Lyle Van Leeuwen;

Item 4
e Duty book of Detective Constable R A Yannakis January — August 1992 (the hard copy of this duty book will be
couriered to the Inquiry).

The “sketch plan” referred to in item 3 of the Summons was not located in material returned from State Archives, or
in any electronic databases.

Further, the duty book or notebook of Detective Sergeant Phillips referred to in item 4 of the Summons was not
located in material returned from State Archives.

No further material responsive to Summons #29 could be identified.
Of course please let me know if you require any clarification.

Kind regards

Patrick Hodgetts

Senior Lawyer

Office of the General Counsel

Locked Bag 5102, Parramatta NSW 2124
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From: Kate Lockery </ -

Sent: Tuesday, 11 October 2022 2:16 PM

To: atrick Hodgets <

>
Cc: Jesikah Richardson ; Matthew Fletcher

Subject: Special Commission of Inquiry into LGBTIQ hate crimes - Summons to Produce (NSWPF29)

Dear Patrick



SCOI.83961_0002

| refer to the above Inquiry.

Please find attached a letter to you of today’s date enclosing, by way of service, a summons to produce further
documents in relation to the death of Robert Malcolm (NSWPF29). The summons is returnable on Tuesday, 25
October 2022.

Thank you for your ongoing assistance to the Inquiry.
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any queries.

Kind regards,
Kate

Kate Lockery (she/her)
Principal Solicitor
Special Commission of Inquiry into LGBTIQ hate crimes

Chief Secretary’s Building 121 Macquarie Street, Sydney NSW 2000
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| acknowledge the traditional owners and custodians of country throughout NSW and their continuing connection to the land,
culture and community. | pay my respects to Elders past and present.
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